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200 N. Holliday St., Suite 800 BALTIMORE 

SUBJECT City Council Bill 24-0477 M E M O 
 

TO: Mayor Brandon M. Scott DATE:  1/10/24 
TO: Finance and Performance Cmte. 
FROM: DGS 
POSITION: Support RE: CB 24-0477 

 
INTRODUCTION – Supplementary General Fund Operating Appropriation - Department of General Services – 
$8,700,000. 

 
PURPOSE/PLANS – For the purpose of providing a Supplementary General Fund Operating Appropriation in 
the amount of $8,700,000 to the Department of General Services – Service 734 (Capital Projects Division – 
Design and Construction), to provide funding for emergency repairs to the parking garage at the Baltimore Police 
Department Headquarters. 

 
COMMENTS – Council Bill 24-0477 seeks authorization to appropriate supplementary funds to balance the 
budget for emergency repair costs associated with the parking garage at the Police Department Headquarters 
facility. The increase will be funded by surplus revenue realized in Fiscal Year 2023. Finance (BBMR) has 
reviewed and approved, and the Board of Estimates approved this request at its 12/20/23 meeting.  
 
AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION – DGS supports the passage of Council Bill 24-0477. 

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Annie Fullas at annie.fullas@baltimorecity.gov or 
at (667) 208-0380. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Berke Attila 
Director 

mailto:annie.fullas@baltimorecity.gov

